THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT

COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5) Floor
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

DATE: April 8, 2022

PROJECT NAME: Consultant for Public Safety System Requirements
SOLICITATION NO: RFP #B221014

RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Proposers:

The following information is being provided to aid in the preparation of your proposal submittal(s)

Question #1:

Response:

Question #2:

Response:

The Proposal Forms include a request for three “references who can attest to the Proposer’s
capability to carry out the requirements set forth in this bid” (page 2 of the forms) as well as a
request for three “References of major supplier of Proposer who can speak to the financial
capability of the Proposer to carry out the requirements set forth in this bid” (page 3 of the forms).
Please clarify whether you are seeking three or six references and, if so, exactly what is being
requested on page 3 of this form. Since, as a consulting firm, we do not deal in products or
materials from third-party suppliers, does this requirement apply to this solicitation?

The requirement of a request for three “references who can attest to the Proposer’s capability to
carry out the requirements set forth in this bid” (page 2 of the forms) are to be complied with.
Proposers are to disregard the request for three “References of major supplier of Proposer who can
speak to the financial capability of the Proposer to carry out the requirements set forth in this bid”
(page 3 of the forms).

Please clarify exactly what consulting services should be included in our proposed fee—is the
final deliverable the requirements and specifications for a replacement CAD/Mobile/RMS/JMS
Solution for Galveston County agencies? Or, do you want proposers to also include consulting
services for vendor evaluations, contract negotiations support, and implementation oversight?

Services are just for requirements and specifications for a replacement CAD/Mobile/RMS/IMS
Solution.



Question #3:

Response:

Question #4:

Response:

Question #5:

Response:

Question #6:

Response:

Question #7:

Response:

Question #8:

Response:

Question #9:

Response:
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Avre the current solutions listed in the Scope of Work single vendor or multiple disparate
vendors? Are they integrated?

There are multiple vendors with some integration already in place.

How old are the systems in scope?

The two largest are OneSolution Financials 1998 and OSSI 2004,

How many and what specific agencies interact with these systems?
VFD -Volunteer Fire Department, FD - Fire Department, PD — Police Department, EMS -

Emergency Management Services
Bayou Vista VFD, Tiki Island VFD, Bacliff VFD, Port Bolivar VFD, Gilchrist VFD, Dickinson

VFD, Kemah VFD

High Island FD, Crystal Beach FD, San Leon FD, Hitchcock FD, Jamaica Beach FD, and San
Leon FD, Santa Fe Fire and Rescue, Santa Fe Fire Units, La Marque FD

GC Emergency Services District 2, GCHD Emergency Medical Services (EMS), Peninsula EMS,
High Island EMS, Crystal Beach EMS, Gilchrist EMS, Port Bolivar EMS, Hitchcock EMS,
League City EMS, Texas City EMS, City of Galveston EMS, Clear Lake EMS, Dickinson EMS,
La Marque EMS, Santa Fe EMS, Kemah EMS

Clear Lake Shores PD, Bayou Vista PD, Tiki Island PD, Port of Galveston PD, Iowa Colony PD,

Hitcheock PD, Galveston Island Beach Patrol, and Constables Precinct 1-4, Santa Fe Independent
School District (ISD), Hitchcock ISD, and Dickinson Fire Marshal Office

How many sworn officers work for the County?

The Galveston Sheriff’s Office has 500 sworn employees. This includes certified officers in the
jail.

How long does the County anticipate this engagement to last? Does the County have a start
and/or end date in mind?

We intend to engage this service shortly after the RFP is awarded.

Are project activities expected to be concluded on-site, remotely, or using a hybrid model?

A hybrid model will most likely be the best approach.

Has this project been funded? If so, would the County be willing to share its budget?

No specific budget has been set.
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If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to the following:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5') Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550

E-mail: purchasing.bids@ co.galveston.tx.us or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



